O.H.E.A. Executive Committee Meeting Dec 8, 2020

- I. Call to order (Please turn off or set cell phones to *vibrate*)
- II. Date of Electronically Approved minutes Jeanna
- III. Treasurer's report Greg motion to approve - Michelle A. seconded - Heather P.

IV. Correspondence since last meeting - Jeanna

- Lauren Heugel (DEL) Marriage
- John Valerius (BMS) & Courtney Valerius (JFD) Baby

V. Board of Education Meetings -

Board Meeting:

- Schedule link: <u>https://bit.ly/386WqeZ</u>
- Minutes link: https://www.ohlsd.us/boe-meetings/
- 12/7 Meeting update
 - Recognized 3 OHLSD GMC coaches of the year, shout out to B Hageman for running a successful season in the COVID era.
 - J. Brandt expressed condolences to the Ausman family and recognized his contributions to the district. J Hunter expressed admiration for the soccer players' tribute.
 - Teri Egbers spoke on behalf of BMS community and the huge success with Caring & Sharing Program
 - 2 constituents spoke on behalf of going remote and not being in person
 - Steve Bain gave a legislative update EdChoice vouchers bill passed.
 OHLSD schools are not a part of this at this time. Also, he thanked the Hamilton County Commissioners for their financial support.
 - Thank you to OHEAF for the desserts provided before Thanksgiving.
 - 2021 Board meeting dates were proposed and will be placed on January 4th board meeting agenda for approval
 - J Schoonover applauded the transportation office and bus drivers for dealing with the ever changing schedules during the COVID era.

VI. Old Business

- 20-21 OHEA Meeting Calendar
- Continue scheduling building meetings to keep members informed. We are willing to attend the meeting if that is what your building wants/needs.
- <u>Approved October 2020 Minutes</u>
- <u>Approved November 2020 Minutes</u>

VII. New Business

- Supplemental Contracts approved. District decided to pay these contracts in 2 parts, first payment beginning at the end of semester and not Dec 1 as in previous years. This was not communicated to people involved and planning on the Dec 1 paycheck.
- EdChoice renewed some changes from the last proposal
- Approved 2021-2022 Calendar link

Next OHEA Meeting: January 12, 2021 @ 4 pm

Next Oak Hills Local School Meetings

Regular Board Meeting: January 4

Building Information

C.O. Harrison Elementary School		
Contractual		
General questions	Where are we with our copier machines and our contracts for them? They are continuously being repaired When will we be allowed to have students back into their special/elective classrooms? Specials classes and intermediate classrooms are not switching still but teachers are sharing materials in the homerooms because the students are not moving but the teachers are. (BM met with a music teacher and will keep this conversation going)	
Other		

Delshire Elementary School		
Contractual		
General questions	 Sharing a doc with BM and will be needing further discussion Social emotional well being of the staff - The district has approved funding for a panorama to be done in the future. If in Jan. we are back full time - it is a lot to teach in person, while at the same time, teach quarantine students. It is as if we are doing two teaching models at the same time! A working Wednesday, with no students, would allow teachers to prepare remote and in-school lessons, as well as check in with quarantine students. = would like to mention this as a consideration 	
Other		

Springmyer Elementary School		
Contractual		
General questions	Schedule for remote learning plan - concern being brought up to admin	
Other		

General		
Contractual		
General questions	Copy machines are problematic often at multiple schools across the district	
Other		